
Mr. Paddy O'Friel 
%Senior Engineer 
Cork County Council Northern Division 
Annabella 
Mallow 
Co.Cork 

T +353 21 487 5540 
F +353 21 481 5545 

2 1 /04/20 1 1 Reg No. A0338-0 I 

Re: Notice of a decision on a Waste Water Discharge Certificate of Authorisation 
Application in accordance with Regulation 30( 1) of the Waste Water Discharge 
(Authorisation) Regulations - 2007, as amended. 

Dear Mr .  O'Friel. 

In accordance with Regulation 30( 1 ) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) 
Regulations 2007, as amended, the Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a 
Waste Water Discharge Certificate of Authorisation, subject to conditions, to Cork 
County Council Northern Division in respect of the agglomeration named Tullylease. 
Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

A copy of the Inspector's Report including all application documentation is available for 
inspection on the Agency's website: www.epa.ie. 

Yours sincerely, 

Maire Bucldey 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 

Encl. 


